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Attentiont Deputy Director, Plans
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From: John Edgar floover, Director ’77

Subject: ILFE HARVEY OSKALD - 3
INTERNAL SBECURITY - RUSSIA - CUBA

" Rofcrenco is made to your letter dated April 22, ”
1964, ceptioned "Aggpnsination of President John ¥, o
- Kennedy," your 2ile CSCI&3/780,881, ):£> i
— ‘! e
Your attention 1s cnlled to Dallas report of
Speclal Agent Robert P. Gemberling dated January 7, 1964,
(vhich was gent to you by letter dated February 8, 1964),
paco 164, where tho rcsults of the interviow with Lydia -
Dyuitxuk were reportod. vt . TR
. S : t*‘)‘\‘;
Lt In viow of the infornatxon in your lotter ot Powws
ro!orewce. ve are conducting further investigation into - - Ly -
. the relationship botween tho Oswalds and Lydia Dymitruk . - / eo
. - and you will bo furnished the reaults when comploted 7 ¢ P
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